Frampton Cotterell Parish Council



Clerk/CEO & RFO to the Council The Brockeridge Centre Woodend Road Frampton Cotterell Bristol BS36 2LQ

A MEETING of the YOUTH SERVICES COMMITTEE was held on Thursday 8th December 2022 at 6.20pm and was attended by the following:

Chairman: Cllr T. Clark

Parish Councillors: Cllrs D Goodwin, D Williams & I Davidge (6.25)

In Attendance: 1 representative from FACE & 2 representatives from the Youth Council

Clerk/CEO & RFO: Mrs L Squire

Were noted. YS.20.83 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST / DISPENSATIONS None received YS.20.84 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS IT WAS RESOLVED: -that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 20 th October 2022 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman YS.20.85 OPEN MEETING No members of the public were present. YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a		
Were noted. YS.20.83 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST / DISPENSATIONS None received YS.20.84 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS IT WAS RESOLVED: -that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 20 th October 2022 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman YS.20.85 OPEN MEETING No members of the public were present. YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a	Timings, ET erinen, 70 villians & E villians, these	YS.20.82
None received YS.20.84 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS IT WAS RESOLVED: -that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 20 th October 2022 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman YS.20.85 OPEN MEETING No members of the public were present. YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a	ISPENSATIONS	
YS.20.84 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS IT WAS RESOLVED: -that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 20 th October 2022 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman YS.20.85 OPEN MEETING No members of the public were present. YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a		YS.20.83
IT WAS RESOLVED: -that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 20 th October 2022 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman YS.20.85 OPEN MEETING No members of the public were present. YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a		
October 2022 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman YS.20.85 OPEN MEETING No members of the public were present. YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a	THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS	YS.20.84
No members of the public were present. YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a	accurate record of the meeting and be signed by TC Seconded:	
YS.20.86 FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a		YS.20.85
The FACE representative outlined the quarter 2 report and provided a brief summary of how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a		
how the service had performed from July until September 2022. The FACE representative stated that all the clubs were going well and growing. There is a		YS.20.86
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
local volunteer who will be starting to help on a Wednesday once the references and DBS checks have been completed. The proposed youth budget had been submitted on the 7 th December 2022 and this looks to put more into delivery and less on management. The FACE representative advised that the youth package in Frampton Cotterell is not available any where else in SGC and feels this is the best package. Councillors congratulated FACE on the youth service they provided during the pandemic and what they are providing now. IT WAS RESOLVED: -	Ip on a Wednesday once the references and DBS sed youth budget had been submitted on the 7 th re into delivery and less on management. The ath package in Frampton Cotterell is not available best package.	
To note the report. All in fa		

Page 1 Initials.....

YS.20.87	YOUTH COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES UPDATE	
	The Youth representatives advised that they were the ones that had appeared in the video to promote the service and when questioned advised that a professional Filmer had been used. Cllr Goodwin advised that he had a contact that could assist with any future filming and video editing.	
	They advised that they are currently planning the next youth awards night which will be held in February and it is to be an Alice in Wonderland theme, 95% of the Frampton Youth Council suggestions for the night have been agreed.	
	They are hoping two year 8 young people will be joining the youth council and maybe a young person studying 'A' Level Politics.	
	Parliament visit- a date had been arranged but it had to be altered as there were no tickets available. It is intended that 5 young people will attend and the local MP Luke Hall has been in touch with them.	
	Some of the young people attended the Carols around the tree event the previous week.	
	The Clerk advised that she had contacted the Beesmoor Management committee to establish if they are willing for a noticeboard to be installed and they will be considering this at their next meeting on the 10 th January 2023.	
YS.20.88	YOUTH SERVICE CONTRIBUTION	
	The Committee considered other potential monetary contributions to the Youth Service provision from other Councils, as some of the young people that attend the youth provision do not reside in Frampton Cotterell. The FACE representative advised that she had access to a database that could produce a report that could provide the breakdown required to quantify the attendees. IT WAS RESOLVED for the FACE representative to provide the Clerk with the breakdown report and the Clerk will then contact the relevant Councils requesting a contribution to the youth service.	All in favour DY Clerk
YS.20.89	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	Thursday 9 th February 2023 at 6.15pm, other dates to be arranged after the elections in early May 2023.	

The meeting closed at 6.50pm.						
hairman	Date:					
hairman	Date:					